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NOTICE TO ALL FIRMS 
 
Date:  April 19, 2024  
 
To:  All Prospective Bidders 
 
From:  Sam Li  
    Interim Director of Procurement Services 
 
Re:  Addendum Number 1 

 IFB # C1627 – Nagler Residence Hall Apartments & Corridors Painting, Floors 2-5 
 
Questions 
 
Q1. Is the vinyl base required to be removed prior to painting? 
 
A1. Exist. vinyl base is to remain and be protected during construction. 
 
Q2. Some of the corridor doors and also the apt bathroom door material is wood and not hollow 

metal. What are the finish requirements for the wood doors? Can you indicate which doors are 
wood vs hollow metal? 

 
A2. The finish requirement for the wood doors is the same as for the HM. Clean, sand, prep, prime 

and paint with semi-gloss paint. Assume 25% of all doors are wood. 
 
Q3. Are the metal toilet stalls located in the women's restroom required to be painted? 
 
A3. Toilet stall are to remain. Clean as required. 
 
Q4. Will we be allowed to paint the floors concurrently? 
 
A4. Yes, work can occur concurrently on all floors. Upon substantial completion of a floor, Architect 

to punch list. Upon completion of punch list, turn the floor over to FIT for cleaning. 
 

 
 THIS ADDENDUM IS PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENT AND SHALL BE INCLUDED WITH 

YOUR REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL.  YOUR SIGNATURE BELOW WARRANTS THAT 
YOU UNDERSTAND THIS ADDENDUM AND THAT YOU HAVE MADE THE APPRORIATE 
ADJUSTMENTS IN YOUR PROPOSAL AND CALCULATIONS. 

 
        ________________________________________ ____ 

          Signature 
 
        ____________________________________________ 
          Print Name and Title of Authorized Representative  
 
          ____________________________________________                       
           Print Name of Company/Partnership/Individual 

            
 ____________________________________________ 
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